
 

Agenda 
 

 
 
 

East Kent (Joint Arrangements) 
Committee 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Wednesday 

14 March 2012 

at 10.00 am 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Guildhall 
Westgate 

Canterbury 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Membership of the East Kent (Joint Arrangements) Committee 
 

Councillors 
 

Leader, Canterbury City Council (Vice-Chairman) 
Deputy Leader, Canterbury City Council 
Leader, Dover District Council (Chairman) 
Deputy Leader, Dover District Council  
Leader, Kent County Council  
Deputy Leader, Kent County Council  
Leader, Shepway District Council  
Deputy Leader, Shepway District Council 
Leader, Thanet District Council 
Deputy Leader, Thanet District Council 
 

 
 
NOTES 
 
1 The East Kent Joint Arrangements Committee has not authorised the recording of their 

meetings by members of the public or the media by any mechanical or electronic device 
or similar means.  Recordings will not be permitted at any such meetings to which the 
press and public are admitted unless expressly authorised by the Committee. 

 
2 The venue for the meeting is wheelchair accessible and has an induction loop to help 

people who are hearing impaired. 
 
3 The information contained within this agenda is available in other formats, including 

Braille, large print, audio cassettes and other languages. 
 

3 If you have any queries regarding items on this agenda, please contact Matthew Archer 
on 01227 862 175 or email matthew.archer@canterbury.gov.uk  or write to the address 
below. 

 
Canterbury City Council 
Military Road 
Canterbury 
CT1 1YW 

 
 



 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

EAST KENT (JOINT ARRANGEMENTS) COMMITTEE 
 
 

Wednesday, 14th March, 2012, at 10.00 am Ask for: 
 

Committee 
Administrator 

The Guildhall, Westgate, Canterbury Telephone 
 

(01227) 862 006 or e 
mail 
lynda.mcdaid@canterb
ury.gov.uk 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 TO RECEIVE apologies for absence   
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 TO RECEIVE declaration of interests   
 

3. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  

 The Chairman to report any notifications received prior to this meeting regarding 
the attendance of substitutes for the named Members of this Committee.    
 

4. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6) 

 TO CONFIRM as a true record the minutes of the meeting of the committee held on 
16 March 2011.   
 

5. REVIEW OF THE ROLE AND FUNCTION OF THE EAST KENT (JOINT 
SCRUTINY) COMMITTEE (Pages 7 - 16) 

 TO CONSIDER a report from the Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
(Canterbury) and the Solicitor to the Council (Dover)  
  
 

6. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS TO BE DEALT WITH IN PUBLIC  

ANY OTHER BUSINESS WHICH FALLS UNDER THE EXEMPT PROVISIONS OF 
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 OR THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 

2000 OR BOTH 

It will be necessary to exclude the press and public for any business under this item.  
 
 

 
 
 



 

TERMS OF REFERENCE of the EAST KENT (JOINT ARRANGEMENTS) COMMITTEE 

 

1. To exercise the executive and non-executive functions of the parties in order to 
commission, co-ordinate, provide, procure and/or manage any shared services as 
are agreed from time to time by two or more of the Parties 

2. To provide strategic direction to the officers advising the EKJAC 

3. To exercise any of the functions or services that are determined to be a shared 
service in accordance with these arrangements 

4. To develop work programmes and projects in relation to the functions which the 
parties are minded to be delegated to the EKJAC by the Parties 

5. To regularly report to each of the Parties on its activities 

6. To respond to reports and recommendations made by the East Kent Joint Scrutiny 
Committee 

7. To monitor the operation of the EKJAC and of any shared service 

8. To propose a budget for a shared service to the Parties and to monitor and manage 
any such budget once approved by them 

9. To review these arrangements from time to time and make recommendations to the 
Parties for improvement and change and to propose (as appropriate) the creation of 
special purpose vehicles for the achievement of the Objectives, including companies, 
formal partnerships or consortia, the expansion of these arrangements to include 
other local authorities, the conclusion of contracts with other persons and the 
provision of services, supplies and works to other persons 

 



The decisions set out in these minutes will come into force, and may then be 
implemented at 12 noon on the fourth working day after the publication of the 

decision, unless the decision is subject to call-in. 
 

Date of publication: 18 March 2011 
 

EAST KENT (JOINT ARRANGEMENTS) COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes of a meeting held on Wednesday, 16th March, 2011  
at 10.00 am in  The Guildhall, Westgate, Canterbury 

 
 

Present: Councillor R Bliss (Chairman) – Shepway District Council 

 Councillor B Bayford - Thanet District Council 
Councillor J Gilbey - Canterbury City Council 
Councillor A King - Kent County Council 
Councillor J Law - Canterbury City Council 
Councillor R Love - Shepway District Council 
Councillor P Watkins – Dover District Council 
 

 
Officers: Matthew Archer - Assistant Head of Democratic Services, 

Canterbury City Council 
 Nadeem Aziz - Chief Executive, Dover District Council 

 Colin Carmichael - Chief Executive, Canterbury City Council 

 Mark Ellender - Head of Legal and Democratic Services, 
Canterbury City Council 

 David Godfrey - Policy, Kent County Council 

 Richard Samuel - Chief Executive, Thanet District Council 

 Alistair Stewart - Chief Executive, Shepway District Council 

 
 

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies received from Councillors Carter (Kent) and Scales (Dover) and Wise 
(Thanet). 
 

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations of interests were received. 
 

3 SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 
There were no substitute Members present at the meeting. 
 

4 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 26 January 2011 were agreed as a correct 
record. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



5 PROVISION OF HR SERVICES BY THE EAST KENT HR PARTNERSHIP TO 
EAST KENT HOUSING LIMITED  
 
The Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Canterbury) introduced the report. The 
report detailed the need for a unanimous decision by the East Kent (Joint 
Arrangements) Committee to allow the East Kent HR Partnership to provide HR 
services to East Kent Housing Limited. 
 
He indicated that the total value of the services described in the Service Level 
Agreement was £324,000 over two years.  A term had not been specified in the 
report but the underlying intention was that the agreement would be for two years.  
The contribution made from the HRA of each council to the General Fund will remain 
the same for the first two years, which had been agreed throughout the negotiations 
and was now enshrined in the agreement appended to the report. 
 
It was explained in the course of preparing the report questions had been raised 
about how the EU procurement regime should be applied to both this and the report 
which followed.  The east Kent lawyers had concluded that there were two reasons 
why the arrangement was not subject to public procurement regulations: 
 
 (i) By an exemption in the public contracts regulations 2006, under which the 

provider is a contracting authority within the meaning of the regulations (a 
public service itself) and delivering services to the parties under an exclusive 
right in accordance with a legal or other provision compatible with the EU 
Treaty. 

 
 (ii) Where the EU Court of Justice had considered such matters before they had 

found that, irrespective of the nature of the delivery vehicle, so long as there 
was a collaborative arrangement between public service parties then an 
arrangement between those authorities would not be subject to the public 
procurement regime.   

 
Under the terms of the collaboration agreement relating to the East Kent HR 
Partnership he said all parties represented on the Joint Arrangements Committee 
must give their consent irrespective of whether they are a party to the agreement or 
not. 
 
A Member sought clarification that the 2 year term would be specified within the 
recommendation.  It was agreed that the term be incorporated into the minute to 
clarify the point. 
 
A Member asked a question about the relationship between the council and East 
Kent Housing Limited and whether the Committee was able to make such decisions 
on behalf of East Kent Housing Limited.  The Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
explained that it was in accordance with the management agreement, the principles 
of which all councils had already agreed, and the lawyers were currently in the 
process of finalising that agreement.  He said therefore whilst it was not technically 
possible to decide on their behalf, in the event of a legal challenge the arrangement 
between the councils and the arms length management organisation was such that 
there had always been an understanding that a two-year transitional arrangement 
would apply.  It was accepted that one could not rule out the ability for a third party to 
challenge a decision if it so wished to. 
 
A Member asked whether the value quoted of £324,000 was for the two year period 
or per annum and whether or not it included both HR and payroll or just HR.  The 

Page 2



Chief Executive (Shepway) indicated that the figure was for the two year period and 
included both HR and Payroll, although the Payroll element would be paid directly to 
KCC.  The figure reflected the combined payment made by the four districts to their 
Housing Revenue Account.  It was agreed that a more detailed breakdown of the 
figures would be circulated to Members of the Committee after the meeting when 
they became available. 
 
RECOMMENDED -  
 

1. That the report be received and noted. 
 

2. To authorise East Kent HR Partnership to provide HR services to East Kent 
Housing Limited with effect from 1 April 2011 for a two year period ending on 
31 March 2013, subject to the completion of any necessary contract to the 
satisfaction of the principle legal officers in the four east Kent district councils. 

 
6 PROVISION OF SERVICES BY EAST KENT SERVICES TO EAST KENT 

HOUSING LIMITED  
 
The Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Canterbury) asked the Committee, as 
the body responsible for East Kent Services, for its approval to East Kent Services 
(acting by Thanet District Council) entering into a contract with East Kent Housing to 
perform those functions which previously it performed for the in-house housing 
landlord service. 
 
RECOMMENDED -  
 

1. To receive and note this report 

2. To authorise East Kent Services acting by Thanet District Council to provide 
ICT and Customer Contact Services to East Kent Housing Limited with effect 
from 1 April 2011, for a period of two years expiring 31 March 2013, subject to 
the completion of any necessary agreement to the satisfaction of the principal 
Legal Officers in the four East Kent District Councils.   

3. To authorise the Director of Shared Services to perform such of her delegated 
functions in relation to East Kent Housing Limited as may be necessary from 
time to time. 

 
7 ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS TO BE DEALT WITH IN PUBLIC  

 
East Kent HR Partnership performance data 
 
The Chairman of the Committee, Councillor Bliss (Shepway) made a statement 
[appendix 1 to the minutes] from the Chair about an item requested for the agenda 
that had not been included.  The item requested information about how the East Kent 
HR Partnership was performing against the approved service level agreements and 
delegations, along with up to the minute financial analysis of costs by authority.  He 
said he looked forward to seeing the report on the agenda for the next scheduled 
East Kent (Joint Arrangements) Committee on 8 June. 
 
A discussion of the statement followed.   
 
 

Page 3



Timetable for the remainder of Phase 1 of the shared services project 
 
The Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Canterbury), speaking on behalf of the 
Chief Executives, reminded the committee that Phase 1 of shared services 
performed by EK Services consisted of five service areas.  The business cases for 
the first three: ICT, Customer Services and Revenues and Benefits had been 
approved and the functions now delegated.  He said the other two functions identified 
within Phase 1: Residual Housing and Building Control had not reached the same 
stage for various logistical reasons, but the Chief Executives felt it would be useful to 
indicate that they have set a target, and that they be asked by the Committee to sign 
off the business cases by 1 July. 
 
In the course of discussions, services closely associated to those that had already 
transferred such as print, post and facilities management had been identified that 
could usefully be added to Phase 1.  It was indicated that the decision on whether 
those services would be included or excluded, dependant on consideration of a 
business case would be recommended to the councils that it be taken by 1 July.  
 
 
There being no other business the meeting closed at 10.34am 

Page 4



 
 

Appendix 1 
 

EKJAC 16 March 2011 
 
I would like to make a statement from the chair about an item requested for the 
agenda; that has not been included. 
 
It is good practice for services to be the subject of a robust performance 
management regime.  I requested that a report be brought forward to this meeting 
about how the East Kent HR Partnership is performing against the approved service 
level agreements & delegations, along with up to the minute financial analysis of 
costs by authority.  In addition, Shepway asked (on the 18 November 2010) for some 
indicative costs relating to the possible withdrawal from the EKHRP.  These costs 
shouldn’t be too difficult to calculate, as the report approved by EKJAC in April 2009 
included a financial protocol relating to potential costs of withdrawal.  
 
I am disappointed that my council’s requests seem to get ignored & that my Chief 
Executive agreed to a delay in bringing forward the East Kent HR Partnership 
performance report, such that we don’t have it at this meeting.  
 
I am sure that everyone would agree that we need to fulfil our responsibilities for 
sound performance management & I look forward to seeing the performance report 
on the agenda on the 8 June.   
 
I raise these matters now, because I am sure that as we open out services into 
contract arrangements we are more likely to need to ensure that there are robust 
performance monitoring & management arrangements.  
 
Councillor Robert Bliss 
Leader, Shepway District Council 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



EAST KENT JOINT ARRANGEMENTS COMMITTEE 

14 MARCH 2012 
 

Subject: Review of the role and function of the East Review of the role and function of the East Review of the role and function of the East Review of the role and function of the East 

Kent Joint Scrutiny CommitteeKent Joint Scrutiny CommitteeKent Joint Scrutiny CommitteeKent Joint Scrutiny Committee 

Director/Head of Service: Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Canterbury) 
and Solicitor to the Council (Dover) 

Decision Issues: These matters are within the authority of each the 
Council 

Decision type: Non-key  

Classification: This report is open to the public. 

Summary: This report responds to an item in the minutes of the 
East Kent (Joint Scrutiny) Committee and suggests a 
protocol to address the significant issues raised 

To Consider and if approved recommend to each Council the draft protocol 
attached to this report: 

Next stage in process For each council to consider the draft protocol 
attached to this report taking into account any 
comments from the East Kent (Joint Scrutiny) 
Committee 

 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 

1. Introduction 
 

At its meeting on 12 October 2011 the East Kent (Joint Scrutiny) Committee (the 
Joint Scrutiny Committee) considered its role and function.  The relevant minutes of 
that committee are attached as Appendix 1 to this report. 
 
The primary purpose of this report is to present a draft protocol (Appendix 2) in 
response to resolutions (e)(i) and (iv).  It also touches on the other resolutions where 
it is necessary to do so. 
 
At the outset it is worth quoting the key principles of the East Kent Joint Scrutiny 
Committee which are set out at paragraphs 1.1 to 1.3 of the Joint Scrutiny 
Committee’s operating arrangements. 
 
1.1 The members of the EKJSC will work together to maximise the exchange of 

information and views, to minimize bureaucracy and make best use of the 
time of members and officers of local and other authorities. 

 
1.2 The guiding principle for the work of EKJSC is that it should be consensual 

and positive.  The emphasis of the work should be on making proactive 
contribution to the development of policy and the discharge of EKJAC’s 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



functions.  This is best achieved by an inclusive process covering members, 
the parties’ partners, service users and officers. 

 
1.3 The process of joint scrutiny will be open and transparent, designed to 

engage the parties, their residents and other stakeholders. 
 
The striking points are that the intention is to minimise bureaucracy with the 
emphasis on the development of policy and the discharge of EKJAC’s functions. 
 
Once a service becomes shared of prime concern to each individual authority is how 
the service is being delivered within its own district.  So that, for example, in the three 
way collaboration agreement between Dover and Thanet districts and Canterbury city 
in relation to East Kent Services it is provided that ‘scrutiny of the operation of this 
agreement will be responsibility of each individual authority’. 
 
It should also be noted that with the establishment of East Kent Services and other 
shared working initiatives the East Kent Joint Arrangements Committee have not 
found the need to meet often over the past year.   
 
It is in the context of these matters that the Joint Scrutiny Committee had a debate 
regarding their future role. 
 

2. Discussion 
 
Members will recall that Mr Bradbury carried out an external review of the joint 
arrangements.  We will return to that review later.  Mr Bradbury recognised the 
difficulties with a protocol to limit local scrutiny and it was not pursued.  Indeed as  
set out above it was recognised that it would be unrealistic to expect individual local 
authorities to surrender their individual scrutiny of a shared service to the Joint 
Scrutiny Committee.  In the spirit of the operating arrangements this then places a 
responsibility on the Joint Scrutiny Committee not to operate in such a way as to 
duplicate the work of individual scrutiny committees and points towards their role as 
being at a strategic level.  In other words they look at proposals for joint 
arrangements and how joint arrangements are working across all the authorities 
participating in them. 
 
It is not always easy to strike the necessary balance, because for example very good 
performance in one district may be contrasted with poor performance in another.  
Legitimate questions would be raised by such a situation.  In framing an agenda it 
should be understood there is a difference between that situation and looking at the 
two authorities services individually. 
 
The Joint Scrutiny Committee has felt frustration in getting the officers they wish to 
speak to to attend their committee and to obtain answers to the particular questions 
they have.  Therefore another purpose of the protocol is to set up a machinery 
whereby appropriate officers can be identified and members of the committee in 
advance identify the issues that they wish to pursue.  In turn this can inform the 
decision on which officers can attend. 
 
The other main issue the protocol seeks to address is the participation by council 
representatives in debates when they are not members of the particular shared 
service.  The review mentioned above of the EKJAC arrangements and the East 
Kent arrangements generally did not progress because of exactly this issue.  As a 
matter of law once a councillor is appointed to a joint committee they have the right to 
participate.  The EKJAC arrangements say otherwise but technically they are not 

Page 8



enforceable.  This protocol seeks to address that issue by creating a convention that 
members in that situation will not exercise voting rights or to receive confidential 
information in certain circumstances.  If in the chair they have responsibilities and 
again, by convention, provision is made for the exercise of the casting vote.  If these 
proposals find favour they may be extended to the arrangements more generally. 
 

3. Other matters 
 
Dealing with each of the other resolutions in turn, resolution (a) and an annual report 
turns very much on the activities of EKJAC.  As we are coming to the end of the first 
year of operation of East Kent Services and the joint waste arrangements we can 
expect that at the June meeting of EKJAC there will be annual reports from the 
shared services on their activities over the past year and their plans for the next with 
necessary performance data.  Any annual report that the Joint Scrutiny Committee 
prepares could sensibly reflect that timetable. 
 
Resolution (b) is purely procedural and resolution (c) can be noted.  Resolution (d) is 
a matter for the Chairmen of all the committees.  In relation to resolution (e) we have 
dealt with the main points above but we would point out that East Kent Housing are 
not part of the EKJAC arrangements.  It was necessary to set up their own 
governance arrangements including the East Kent (Housing Management) 
Committee, the local boards and a company board.  Clearly scrutiny will still be 
actively pursued at a local level but at a strategic level it is for the East Kent (Housing 
Management) Committee to have oversight of the whole of the east Kent housing 
operation. 
 
In relation to (e)(ii) and (iii) there is no objection to such a performance management 
system subject to their being no duplication between individual authorities and the 
Joint Scrutiny Committee.  It is suggested that those preparing the annual reports for 
EKJAC on the performance of their service identify key indicators appropriate for 
strategic scrutiny which are discussed informally with the chairs of the Joint Scrutiny 
Committee and the individual authority scrutiny chairs.  Such indicators will never be 
cast in stone and will be subject to review as circumstances change. 
 
Resolution (iv) is provided for in the arrangements and as been addressed in the 
draft protocol. 
 
With regard to resolution (vi) this depends whether EKJAC is prepared to 
recommend this protocol to the Joint Scrutiny Committee and to the individual 
authorities for approval in its present form or whether it has observations or 
comments to make.  On the assumption that all the bodies are minded to approve it 
then it should go through adoption processes and be agreed by the various parties 
by June. 
 

4. Implications 
 
(a) Financial Implications 
 
 None 
 
(b) Legal Implications 
 
 None 
 

Page 9



8. Conclusions 
 
A key issue remains the division of responsibility between the Joint Scrutiny 
Committee and individual districts.  Having established that, the processes are which 
are put in place by the protocol should seek to establish the position that no-one in 
the course of joint scrutiny should be taken by surprise. 
 
Contact Officer: Mark Ellender Telephone: 862011 
 
 
EKJAC140312.DOC 
Version 2 

Date 06/03/12 

Time 15.03 

 

Page 10



Appendix 1 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the EAST KENT (JOINT SCRUTINY) COMMITTEE held at 
the Council Offices, Whitfield on Wednesday 12 October 2011 at 9.30 am. 
 
Present: 
 
Chairman:  Councillor I Linfield (Canterbury City Council) 
 
Councillors:  C Goddard (Shepway District Council) 
 G Glover (Canterbury City Council) 
 D Green (Thanet District Council) 
 I Gregory (Thanet District Council) 
 D Hannent (Dover District Council) 
 G Lymer (Dover District Council) 
 Z Wiltshire (Thanet District Council) 
 
Officers:  Chief Executive (Dover District Council) 
 Solicitor to the Council (Dover District Council) 
 Democratic Support Officer (Dover District Council) 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors B Copping, J Holben, K Mills 
and M Vye. 
 
1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 There were no declarations of interest made by Members. 
 
2 MINUTES 
 
 The Minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 22 March 2011 were 

approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
3 OPERATING ARRANGEMENTS 
 
 The Committee considered the operating arrangements. 
 
 RESOLVED: That the operating arrangements be noted. 
 
4 ISSUES REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE BY THE EAST KENT (JOINT 

ARRANGEMENTS) COMMITTEE 
 
 There were no items for consideration. 
 
5 ITEMS PLACED ON THE AGENDA BY A MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
 There were no items for consideration. 
 
6 REVIEW OF THE ROLE AND FUNCTION OF THE EAST KENT (JOINT 

SCRUTINY) COMMITTEE 
 

The Democratic Support Officer advised the Committee had resolved at its 
last meeting (Minute No 54(c)) that a review of its role and function be 
undertaken. The report before Members set out one possible approach to 
resolving the concerns raised and also set out the view of the East Kent 

Page 11



Forum on the future role of the committee. It was stated that in principle both 
approaches were not mutually incompatible. 
 
The Chief Executive reminded Members that scrutiny of the shared services 
was already taking place at a local level in each authority and suggested that 
the development of a protocol as recommended by the East Kent Chief 
Executives Forum would lead to be a clearer definition of the roles of the East 
Kent (Joint Scrutiny) Committee (EKJSC) and district scrutiny committees. It 
was the view of the Forum that the Committee should wait until such a 
protocol had been drafted before proceeding with the recommendations set 
out in the report. 
 
There was concern expressed over the need to ensure continuity in the 
membership of the EKJSC to build experience, although the majority view 
was that there was no benefit in changing the rotating chairmanship 
arrangements at this point. 
 
RESOLVED: (a) That an annual report be prepared by the host 

authority for consideration by the Committee at the 
last meeting of each municipal year detailing topics 
received, reviews undertaken, reports and 
recommendations made and those accepted, 
performance analysis and any other relevant 
information. 

 
 (b) That a standing item for the receipt of referrals from 

local scrutiny committees be added to the agenda. 
 
 (c) That the proposed annual budget for 2012/13 be 

provisionally set at zero, subject to review during the 
course of the municipal year 2011/12. 

 
 (d) That an annual informal meeting be held between the 

Chairman of the East Kent (Joint Scrutiny) Committee 
and a Chairman from a scrutiny committee at each 
authority represented on the East Kent (Joint 
Scrutiny) Committee. 

 
 (e) That it be recommended to the East Kent (Joint 

Arrangements) Committee: 
 
 (i) That a protocol be developed with East Kent 

Services, East Kent Housing and East Kent 
Human Resources Partnership to ensure that 
appropriate officers are made available on 
request to attend meetings of the East Kent 
(Joint Arrangements) Committee and East Kent 
(Joint Scrutiny) Committee. 

 
 (ii) That a Red, Amber and Green ('RAG style') 

performance report based on a selection of key 
indicators for East Kent Services, East Kent 
Housing and the East Kent Human Resources 
Partnership be submitted to the East Kent (Joint 
Arrangements) Committee and the East Kent 

Page 12



(Joint Scrutiny) Committee on a six month 
basis. 

 
 (iii) That where a shared service has a 'red' 

indicator on the Performance Report, an officer 
representing that shared service attend the 
meetings of the East Kent (Joint Arrangements) 
Committee and the East Kent (Joint Scrutiny) 
Committee to provide an explanation of why the 
'red' indicator had occurred and what steps 
were being taken to restore the indicator to a 
'green' status. 

 
 (iv) That a process of pre-decision scrutiny be 

adopted where it is appropriate to do so. 
 
 (v) That a voluntary protocol be drawn up to sit 

alongside the Operating Arrangements for the 
East Kent (Joint Scrutiny) Committee for the 
purpose of resolving the anomaly where 
Members whose authority is not participating in 
a shared service have voting rights at the 
Committee in respect of that shared service and 
that such a protocol also cover the issue of the 
Chairman's casting vote where she or he is a 
member of an authority not participating in the 
shared service. 

 
 (vi) That in the event of the East Kent (Joint 

Arrangements) Committee being willing to 
accept the recommendations set out at (e)(i)-(v) 
in whole or part, a report be submitted to a 
future meeting of the East Kent (Joint Scrutiny) 
Committee setting out a timescale for the 
implementation of the agreed recommendations. 

 
The meeting ended at 10.15 am.

Page 13



Appendix 2 
 

East Kent Joint Scrutiny Committee 
Protocols on the Operation of the Scrutiny Process 

 
1. Purpose 
 
1.1. The purpose of this protocol is to sit alongside the East Kent (Joint Scrutiny) 

Committee Operating Arrangements to facilitate the effective operation of the 
Scrutiny Process both by the Joint Committee itself and by the statutory scrutiny 
committees of each authority represented on the East Kent (Joint Scrutiny) 
Committee. 
  

2. Status 
 

2.1. It is acknowledged that the statutory framework applicable to the East Kent (Joint 
Scrutiny) Committee (the Joint Committee) does not altogether reflect the way in 
which the participating authorities would wish the Joint Committee to operate and, in 
part, the purpose of the protocol is to achieve a non-legally binding understanding of 
the way in which the participating authorities representatives will conduct themselves 
at meetings of the Joint Committee. 

 
2.2. Whilst the expectation of the participating authorities is that this protocol will be 

adhered to as a matter of convention, it is further acknowledged that the law must 
ultimately prevail.  In the event of any party insisting upon the strict exercise of their 
legal rights they are expected to give notice to all members of the Joint Committee, 
and the host authority Scrutiny Support Officer (Scrutiny Support Officer) as soon as 
practicable after that intention has been formed. 
 

3. Meetings 
 

3.1 The Joint Committee usually meets after the East Kent Joint Arrangements 
Committee (EKJAC) has met to consider any items which may have been called in.  
If the Chairman having received views from other Members of the committee 
believes a non-scheduled meeting is required to carry out pre-decision scrutiny or for 
some other purpose then the Chairman shall invite the Scrutiny Support Officer to 
organise such a meeting in accordance with the operating arrangements and this 
protocol. 

 
4. Agenda Setting 
 
4.1. The EKJAC Operating Arrangements require that the Agenda for the Committee shall 

be agreed by the Chairman following a briefing by relevant officers.  This will be 
expanded upon as follows: 
 

• Pursuant to the ability of any member of the Joint Scrutiny Committee to require 
an item to be placed on the agenda for the next available meeting, members of 
the Committee are encouraged to notify the Scrutiny Support Officer not less than 
three weeks before the date of a programmed meeting that they require such an 
item to be placed on the agenda. 
 

• For each item of scrutiny contained in the Agenda, a Chairman's Meeting may be 
held to identify a list of Key Questions or Key Areas for scrutiny; these shall be 
set out in the Agenda.   
 

Page 14



• The Chairman may hold a Scrutiny Committee pre-meeting (at which all 
Members of the Scrutiny Committee are invited) in order to verify that all matters 
of concern have been covered by the Key Questions/Key Areas.  If any member 
is unable to attend they should notify the Scrutiny Support Officer of any points 
they wish to raise. 
 

• The Chairman, with the assistance of Scrutiny Support Officer shall develop a 
programme of meetings (or other arrangements) to deal with agenda setting, pre-
committee briefings and work programme monitoring. 

 
5. Attendance of Members and officers 

 
5.1. Following consultation with the chairman the Scrutiny Support Officer may request 

the attendance of officers employed by the participating authorities to answer 
questions and give evidence to the committee.  The Scrutiny Support Officer shall 
inform the member or officer in writing giving reasonable notice of the meeting at 
which he/she is requested to attend.  The notice will state the nature of the item on 
which he/she is required to attend to give account and whether any papers are 
required to be produced for the committee.  Where the account to be given to the 
committee or sub-committee will require the production of a report, then the member 
or officer concerned will be given sufficient notice to allow for preparation of the 
documentation. 
 

5.2 In relation to an item which is being considered by the Joint Committee the Joint 
Committee may by resolution request the attendance of officers employed by the 
participating authorities to answer questions and give evidence to the committee. 
Such requests must be made via the Chief Executive of the relevant participating 
authority.  
 
In respect of shared services, request for the attendance of officers engaged in the 
shared service must be made via: 
 

• EK Services - Director of Shared Services; in respect of shared services under 
EK Services 

 

• East Kent Human Resources Partnership – Dover District Council Head of the 
East Kent HR Partnership.; 

 

• In all other cases – the chief executive of the host authority 
 
Where the Joint Committee requests the attendance of officers, the Scrutiny Support 
Officer shall inform the member or officer in writing giving reasonable notice of the 
meeting at which he/she is required to attend.  The notice will state the nature of the 
item on which he/she is required to attend to give account and whether any papers 
are required to be produced for the committee.  Where the account to be given to the 
committee or sub-committee will require the production of a report, then the member 
or officer concerned will be given sufficient notice to allow for preparation of that 
documentation.   
 

6. Participation 
 

6.1 A service will only become a shared service after at least two of the parties have 
resolved to delegate the relevant functions to the EKJAC. Where two or more parties 
have resolved to delegate then: 

Page 15



 

• The service will thereafter be a shared service only in relation to those parties 
and 

 

• Those parties alone will have voting rights at the Joint Committee in relation to 
further decisions as to how that shared service is jointly managed, provided or 
procured. 

 

• Save as provided below the parties that did not delegate that shared service will 
not have voting rights in relation to that shared service until or unless they do 
delegate such service at some future date. 
 

• Provided that if the chairman is from a party that did not delegate that shared 
service they are encouraged to refrain from voting unless there is an equality of 
votes when they may exercise a casting vote should they be minded to do so. 

 

• Whilst the parties are to be open and transparent in their dealings with each other 
there may be occasions when a service is not shared by all that some discretion 
is required.  The parties in a shared service may only disclose confidential 
information to any other council in relation to that shared service if there are staff 
who have a need to know by reason of their work. If their staff have a need to 
know then such confidential information may be disclosed to members of that 
authority if not data protected but the council concerned shall ensure that its staff 
and members are aware of, and comply with the confidentiality obligations in the 
Joint Committee operating arrangements. 

 
7. Division of responsibility 

 
7.1. To minimise bureaucracy and make best use of the time of Members and officers the 

agendas of the Joint Committee and the individual statutory Scrutiny Committees 
shall adhere to the following principles in making a contribution to the development of 
policy and the discharge of the EKJAC’s functions: 
 

• The objectives should be the avoidance of duplication and that matters are 
scrutinised at the appropriate level.  
 

• The performance of a shared service in relation to the parties is primarily a matter 
for each of the parties to scrutinise through their individual statutory Scrutiny 
Committees.  
 

• Each such committee is encouraged to refer to the Joint Committee matters 
which are thought of wider concern which touch upon the other parties. Likewise 
the Joint Committee should refer matters to individual Statutory Scrutiny 
Committees topics of local concern.  
 

• The Joint Committee should be primarily concerned with the performance of a 
shared service as a whole or with a matter of joint concern. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
EKJAC140312.DOC 

Page 16


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 REVIEW OF THE ROLE AND FUNCTION OF THE EAST KENT (JOINT SCRUTINY) COMMITTEE

